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was incluled ; and, to say nothing of St.|lengih the preceedings of tho different edu-
Stophen’s, the number of 290 multiplied byjeajonal and missionury schemes of iho

sight, and presented in the return showing
the anendauve 1 the corint churehes which
made no retare, was not-more than cqu:ll (13
.the attendance st St. Cuthhart’s, which Lad
aoll of 900 communicarts alme. Agun,
«$o Montrose panish chvreh, why % wade wo
teturn was assiecned the cteremts ped average
ot 290, and yetar bad a rell of 2500 commun-
irants, aud an average attendance of abuut
tho same unmber Na return had beon made
tor Dumnfries, tlamthon, Jedbnr h, Lasuk,
Linlithgow, and other farge towus, and tho|
‘attendance on the parish churches thege was)
also put down ut the mwserable average of
200 each  In Perth the report gave the at !
tenddance of three ebhurches as 1700 anly |
vhiie, tneludme ths chareh of [ineoal witlinn
the Parhamentary bounads, thers were ne
fewer than s churches there 1 connerion
with the lusiablishment  Tn the couny of
Roxbutgii thete were (wenty-two panei\e;.‘
and the sttemdance 1w all the chuches was
aet dowan at 2312 Cu mqury, he l'num_l,,‘
from a most respectable source, that 1 theee]
panishes alone, the averspe attendance was
equil to the whale number set down for the
tweaty-two  paitshes o the county  of
Dumfnies there wese thirty-six places of
worship, add the attendance was sct down at
5971—a number very far below the average.
He.could multiply instances of the same kind,
but he thought he had brought forward a
sufficient number of cases o show how cr-
roneous the returns were as regarded the
Church of Scotland  He might alse uotice
the disparity alleged in the veprt between

church 08 we intebd to do m succceding
numbers, bui we heve great pleasure in
insening extracis from the Juiest stte-
wents made by the conveners of the Ilome
und ‘India Misston, which wo have no doub
will be perused by our readers with
unmingled sntisfuction,

Home Mission Scheme.

Far u considerable period subsequently to
1849, when the Scheme was formed on its
present basis, the operations under it did nut
reach one-fourth of the r present extent
Gradualiy, &s the benefits cnnveyed through
s arency came to be developed and appre-
cinted, the contributions on the one hang,
and the applications for aid on the other, in-
creased in amount and number. Numerous
places of worship had, in consequence of the
unhnppy Secession of 1843, been altogether
closed.” Many congregations had ~ been
broken up, and m great measures dispersed:
and others were struggling to maintmn a
precarious and doubtful existence. Iappily,
however, onc congregation after another
speedily rallied, and very naturally apphe
to the Committee for assistance in their hour
of neéd. Such applications were—as they

could scurcely fail to be—favourably enter-!

tained ; and the assistance sought was will-
ingly afforded, so far us the disposable funds
would allow, Very different is the situation
and aspect of matters now from what these

the aggregate population, and the ave -gejwere some ten years ago. Then many cha-
aumbers atiending religious ordinances. Out' pels were shut up, and others uttended by
of a population of nearly three mllions, only|mere handfuls. yNow, with very few excep-
943,951 appeared to attend the ministrations tions, not exceeding a dozen .. all, the cha-
of rehigian. Now to vhom bat the Chureh' pels throughout the country (upwards of two
of Scotland was the spiritual welfare of the|liundred) are not ohly open, and i full oper-
remaming two onblions of humaun beings!ation, but the great blﬂ!{ of them are qttcnd~
comnntted? 'T'he State could not expectied by large congregations,—many of these
dissenting bodigg 10 Jook afier them, aud it'exceeding one thousand in number. More
would well bogome the Government of a!than all this, several oj‘_llle chapels so sup-
great Protestant nanon to hestow same p(.y.:poned by the Commitice, at a time when
tton of the means at therr disposal in saving their very existence tﬁnded on that aid.
multitudes of sools, whom 1t was irnpossuble'g"!m‘d S}!Ch numerical 2 Oglgih, and other-
for the Chusch of Seotland.. with her present! wise so improved their condition, as not 0}"3’
Inutted means, to avertake the superintendence 'to become self-sustainingy but, from the high
of. e would only further potice, that the'and influcntial position which they were thus
report gave the number of children attending ' enbled to reach, to be erected, under the
1he parochial and other schonls in connexion!unspices of akindred Scheme of the Church,
with the Chureh 1851, av 112,950, whilelinto new parishes, provided with permanent
the report given w to the General Assembly!endowments. The chapels now ajluded to
showed the number to be 119,502.” IB'O, fl*lo;md\vog‘d l, Savochs CSL !‘\“drc\gs
" sy e unfertnline ; Gilcomston; Camelon; St.
1}~!nlo t?tllcr d(irnomm:fx't;?ps n ffscm]a'{ld'?otor’s. Bridgeton and Laurieston, Glusgow;
are “uneptiag a great falling oft 10 thejgng  Crosshill, Kirkiichuel—rEN i all;
f'u“‘be‘: of their students, our numbers areiand jn an rqQuar svyusER of additional cases
increasing, and every year as the pulpitsl—Newhaven ; Wishawtown ; Inverbrothock ;
fall vacant they are nlled with young men!St. Luke’s, Edmburgh; St. Stephen’s and
who, for zeul, cnergy, and ability, would'Chalmets’ Churck, Glasgow;  Ladhope;
have adorned any period of our churcly’s' Larkhall; North Church, Dunfermline; and
history. Portlethen—cndowments have been secured,
Her cducational movements are jn a,°F 27 in course of completion: and these

. g .8 AN chapels will shortly be erected, along with
vigerous and  flourishing condition—andigyitable districts, into churches and parishes

now that the attuck on her parish schools,! quond sac®s.  Now, these most valuable and
her glory and ber birthright, has failed, we' graty:ng results are mainly, if not altogether
doubt not that every effort will be made (,o‘ntlnbuwble to the operations of the Home
strengtheri the things that remain. Year!Miss:on Schemes for it 16 not too wuch-to
by year the cfforts of the church and her|82Y that but for its sustaining and fostering
influence for good are incressing, and are agency, these chapels, in place of being, a8

beiug felt more and more throughout -the 8o many of thew urc alteady, and so man

'more are now in course of.becoming, paris
168gil and breadth of the land. ~ We can-|churches, would hgvo exhibited a veng} differ-

not, 18 one introductory ariicle, record atjent aspect.

While the: Home Mission Schemo Ma
thus contributed to placing these chapels i
the desirable and permanent posiion whic
they now ocvupy, not lesspgratifying is th
condition of many other places of worshi
which have long been and are yet in par
supported out of its funds, In illustration
of the rapid progress made by these, the
Commuttee will*nake g short quotation fromn
thewr report to lust Assembly :— In Cam-
luchie Church, Glasgow, the congregation
has icreased from 200 to 300, and the num-
ber of. communicants fiom 100 to 160. 1In
Chapelshade, Dundee, the congregation has
jmcreased by 259, and now numbers 1100;
jand the commnmeants have increased from
143010 549, Inthe Martyrs’ Church, Paisley,
there has been an addition of 205 to the
number of the congregution—70 to that of
communicants. In the Gaelic Church,
Greonock, winch was but recently opened,

there 1s a congregation of 500 ; and of these,
150 me communicants. In the Gaelic
Church, Paisley, the congregation has in-
creased from 150 1q 300; and the communi-
cants now number about 160, At the church
of Alexandriws, in the parish of Bonhill, the
congregation has increased by 80, At St.
David’s, Kirkinulloch, a siwmilar increase of
176 hus taken place. In John Knox's
Church, Aberdeen, the communicants have
increased from 416 to 4515 and the congre-
tmation numbers 630 Aund equally happy
iresults have.ensted at Buckic; in St. An-
drew’s Charch, IOImarnock ; in St. Mark’s
Church, Glasgzoy : uat Pathhead, in the
parsh of Dysart; and in many other in-
stances.

From what has just been said of the suc-
cess of the Scheme, it may, without due ve-
flection, be inferred, that having achieved so
much, comparatively Lttle remans to be ac-
comphished.  But this 1s far from being the
case. A glance at the annexed hst of cases,
in which grants are stll required, and con-
tinue to be given, will, m conmexion with the
explanation alrcady made, satisfy every -
quirer, not ouly that the contnbutions hjther-
10 received by the Comanttec have been suc-
cessfilly and bengficmily apphied, but also
that increased contributions are essential to
the due mamntenance of ghe Scheme 1n its
present state,of efticiency.  The Committee,
moreover, carnestly desue not merely to

f

extend them.  Althoughy, as has been shewn,
numerous congregations which, 1 theiwr first
stages of advancement, drew largely on'the
funds of the Scheme, havé-been permanent-
ly cndowed,; and. others, with the hke aid,
have now become. self-supporting—and both
of these classes, in place: of being burdens
upon, ate how happly sending in their con-
tributions in sapport of.the Scheme—there
still rémains belund, as évinced by the list,
a very large ¢’ ss for which external provi-
sion must yet, and in all probability long
continue to be made. And even beyond the
cases mentioned mn that hist, there lies & vast
ficld of noral and, rehgious waste,, which
invites, and urgently. calls for the ‘spintual
cultivation-whicli jt 1s the objées’ and the
earnest desire’ of the Committee-fo supply.
In short,’the measure of the optrations of the
Scheme is regulated, and limited only by the
means placed at their disposal. Even within
the existing sphere.of operations, they have
felt themselves most painfully placed by, the
madequacy of their resources. In some in-
stances they have, on that groynd, been con-

mamtain existing uperations, but greatly to |



